
 

 Anti-Dumping Commission 
 Customs House 
 5 Constitution Ave 
 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 
 
Mr Arthur Vlahonasios  
International Trade Remedies Advisor 
Australian Industry Group 
 
By email: arthur.vlahonasios@aigroup.asn.au  
 
Dear Arthur, 

 
INVESTIGATION INTO THE ALLEGED DUMPING AND SUBSIDISATION OF 

CERTAIN DEEP DRAWN STAINLESS STEEL SINKS EXPORTED FROM THE 
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA 

 
During its ongoing investigation into the alleged dumping and subsidisation of deep 
drawn stainless steel sinks exported to Australia from China, the Ant-Dumping 
Commission (the Commission) has observed, or has received submissions in relation 
to, certain categories of goods imported under the relevant tariff classification for 
deep drawn stainless steel sinks (7324.10.00 (statistical code 52)) that either: 
 

a) may not be considered to be the goods subject to the investigation (and any 
resulting anti-dumping measures) as they fall outside the parameters of that 
description; or 

b) may fall within the goods description, but regardless be eligible for a 
Ministerial exemption from anti-dumping measures in accordance with 
s.8(7)(a) and/or s.10(8)(a) of the Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975 (the 
Customs Tariff Act). 

 
If satisfied that goods being imported are in category a) above (not falling under the 
goods description), the Commission would consider that these goods should not be 
subject to any anti-dumping measures that may result from its investigation, and 
would advise importing parties of their right to claim that those products are not the 
goods subject to measures.  
 
In the case where the Commission is satisfied that goods are eligible for an 
exemption under the Customs Tariff Act, the Commission will recommend that the 
Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Industry (the Parliamentary Secretary) 
specifically exempt those goods from anti-dumping measures. This recommendation 
may be made at the time of delivering the final report to the Parliamentary Secretary 
in relation to the ongoing investigation, or at a later date. 
 
As the applicant for the above investigation, I write to seek your client, Tasman 
Sinkware Pty Ltd’s (Tasman) views in relation to these matters, each of which I have 
outlined below. 



 
Laundry unit ‘kits’ 
 
The Commission understands that Australian businesses are importing goods that 
have been described as laundry unit ‘kits’. These consist of a ‘lipped’ deep drawn 
laundry tub and components necessary to assemble a free-standing laundry cabinet, 
which the lipped laundry tub is inserted into the top of to form an assembled laundry 
unit. 
 
These ‘kits’ may include all necessary components to assemble the free standing 
laundry unit (e.g. laundry tub, cabinet walls and pieces, and assembly components 
such as nuts, bolts, etc.) or may just include the lipped tub and the cabinet pieces.  
 
The Commission understands that these laundry unit ‘kits’ are invoiced collectively as 
one item (i.e. the tub and the cabinet are not invoiced or sold separately). 
 
The Commission considers that, as these goods are arguably no longer a ‘deep 
drawn stainless steel sink’ but rather a laundry unit kit that only partially includes a 
deep drawn stainless steel sink, they may no longer fit within the parameters of the 
goods description and hence are not subject to the investigation or any resulting anti-
dumping measures. 
 
Lipped laundry tubs  
 
The Commission is aware of importations of the above-mentioned lipped laundry tubs 
for assembly with cabinets to become laundry units without the cabinet components 
(i.e. the tubs purchased and invoiced separately from the laundry cabinet needed to 
assemble the product into a laundry unit).    
 
As outlined above, these laundry tubs are deep drawn stainless steel bowls that 
include a ‘lip’ allowing the goods to be inserted onto the top of a free standing laundry 
cabinet. 
 
The Commission has received submissions from interested parties that: 
 

• these lipped tubs are only able to be used for assembly into free-standing 
laundry units and may not be installed into bench tops due to the existence of 
the lip; 

• Tasman does not make lipped tubs but rather makes laundry tubs that are 
designed to be mounted into a bench top; 

• Tasman-manufactured laundry tubs cannot be installed on top of a free-
standing laundry cabinet to make a laundry unit in the way that lipped tubs 
can; and 

• therefore, like or directly competitive goods to lipped laundry tubs are not 
manufactured in Australia and hence lipped laundry tubs should be exempted 
from any anti-dumping measures that may result from this investigation. 

 
Cleaner’s sinks and hand wash basins 
 



The Commission received a submission (dated 5 May 2014) on behalf of Tom 
Stoddart Pty Ltd (Stoddart’s), alleging that it imports products identified as ‘cleaner’s 
sinks’ and ‘hand wash basins’ that it contends are: 
 

• not the goods subject to the investigation (and hence any subsequent anti-
dumping measures); and 

• if they are considered to be the goods subject to the investigation, should be 
exempted from any resulting anti-dumping measures under s.8(7)(a) and/or 
s.10(8)(a) of the Customs Tariff Act. 

 
I have attached the submission from Stoddart’s for your reference, which outlines that 
entity’s claims. The submission is also available on the Public Record 
at www.adcommission.go.au.  
 

 [CONFIDENTIAL TEXT 
REDACTED – DETAILS OF PROGRESS ON THIS MATTER] 
 
Tight corner radius sinks 
 
In a submission lodged on behalf of Abey Australia Pty Ltd (Abey) dated 30 April 
2014, Abey claims that goods produced by Tasman in Australia are not like goods to 
its range of imported sinks with a comparatively small corner radius. 
 
We note that Tasman has responded directly to the claims made by Abey in a 
submission dated 20 June 2014. 
 
The Commission is continuing to consider this issue and will make a determination 
on this matter in its Statement of Essential Facts.  
 
I look forward to receiving Tasman’s comments on the above.  
 
Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me on 
telephone number +61 2 6275 6173, fax number +61 2 6275 6990 or 
email operations2@adcommission.gov.au.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
Andrea Stone 
Manager, Operations 2 
Anti-Dumping Commission 
 
21 August 2014 












